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	Clarification

	1
	Question: Your ITT says there are 6 pass/fail criteria, A-F, we can only see A-C. Kindly confirm if there are criteria D, E and F, and if so, what they are.
Answer: This was a typo. Apologies. There are only 3 Pass/Fails as you stated.
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	Question: Please clarify your requirements at Q2. How is this different to your requirement at Q1. Specifically, does Q2 refer to a timing plan?
Answer: Q1 is regarding the methodology and how bidders propose to perform and carry out the requirements and this would involve the execution, management etc. Q2 - the project plan is concerned with the timeline. Bidders should provide details of dates for specific tasks to be completed, duration and who this is allocated to in the team etc.”
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	 Question: The url http://www.biglotteryfund.org.uk/index/about-uk/procurement_portal.htm where you say questions and answers will be posted appears to redirect to https://www.biglotteryfund.org.uk/about-big/tender-opportunities. These pages appear to contain no reference to this project which may suggest that no questions have been asked/answered as yet? Kindly clarify/send us a copy of any questions and answers
Answer: Apologies. We no longer upload tenders under the OJEU value onto our procurement page. We post all clarifications on contracts finder at the same place where the ITT is advertised. Please see the link below:

https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Notice/9d0ec3e4-b9e0-4dee-9080-e2622596c554
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	Question: Would you consider arranging a meeting/telephone call to ask questions/understand your requirements?
Answer: No. All bidders must be treated equally and fairly and if we were to do this it would give you an advantage over other bidders which would be unfair. If you have further questions please email them and we will share all the questions and responses on Contracts Finder.


